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Richard Healey (adpce.ad)

Subject: FW: 11-17-23 Weekly Update
Attachments: EDC Weekly Update 17 Nov 2023.docx; EFFLUENT LOGSHEET 2023.xls

 
 

From: Charles McDowell <CMcDowell@lsbindustries.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 1:59 PM 
To: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>; Water-Enforcement-Report <Water-Enforcement-
Report@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Cc: Keith Long <klong@lsbindustries.com>; Derek Turner <DTurner@lsbindustries.com> 
Subject: RE: 10/6/2023 Weekly Update 
 
Mr Healey,  
Attached is the weekly update with the effluent data.  If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Charles McDowell | Environmental Leader| LSB INDUSTRIES, Inc. (NYSE: LXU) | El Dorado Chemical Plant | 4500 North 
West Avenue, El Dorado, Arkansas 71731 

O: 870-863-1403 | M: 870-310-6696|  E: email cmcdowell@lsbindustries.com 
 

From: Charles McDowell  
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 12:27 PM 
To: 'Richard Healey (adpce.ad)' <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>; 'Water-Enforcement-Report' <water-enforcement-
report@adeq.state.ar.us> 
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
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 1:26 PM 
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
Attached is the weekly update with the effluent data.  We are currently in the waiting stage on several projects.  If you 
have any questions, feel free to contact me. 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 3:33 PM 
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
Attached is the weekly update with the effluent data.  There are two data points for Nitrate in Lake Kildeer that appear 
to be laboratory errors, this in noted in the report, but not in the spreadsheet.  If you have any questions, feel free to 
contact me. 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:34 AM 
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
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 1:56 PM 
To: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>; Water-Enforcement-Report <water-enforcement-
report@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Cc: Keith Long <klong@lsbindustries.com>; Derek Turner <DTurner@lsbindustries.com> 
Subject: RE: 10/6/2023 Weekly Update 
 
Mr Healey,  
Attached is the weekly update with the effluent data and as requested the Black and Veatch report.  If you have any 
questions, feel free to contact me. 
 
Charles McDowell | Environmental Leader| LSB INDUSTRIES, Inc. (NYSE: LXU) | El Dorado Chemical Plant | 4500 North 
West Avenue, El Dorado, Arkansas 71731 

O: 870-863-1403 | M: 870-310-6696|  E: email cmcdowell@lsbindustries.com 



3

 

From: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 1:22 PM 
To: Charles McDowell <CMcDowell@lsbindustries.com> 
Cc: Keith Long <klong@lsbindustries.com>; Derek Turner <DTurner@lsbindustries.com> 
Subject: RE: 10/6/2023 Weekly Update 
 
Charles ED CC weekly report re ferences a corrective action report by Black & Veatch. DE Q is reque sting a copy of the this report. I f you have any questi ons, please do not hesitate to ask. Thanks Richard C. Healey | Enfor cement Branch Ma nager  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 

Charles 
EDCC weekly report references a correcƟve acƟon report by Black & Veatch. DEQ is requesƟng a copy of the this report. 
If you have any quesƟons, please do not hesitate to ask. 
Thanks 
  
Richard C. Healey | Enforcement Branch Manager 
Division of Environmental Quality  | Office of Water Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501-682-0640| e: richard.healey@adeq.state.ar.us 
  

 
  
  
  

From: Charles McDowell <CMcDowell@lsbindustries.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 11:42 AM 
To: Water-Enforcement-Report <Water-Enforcement-Report@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Cc: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>; Keith Long <klong@lsbindustries.com>; Derek Turner 
<DTurner@lsbindustries.com> 
Subject: RE: 10/6/2023 Weekly Update 
  
Please find aƩached the weekly update, straƟficaƟon memo, and updated 2023 water parameters for El Dorado 
Chemical Company. 
  
If you have any quesƟons or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 10:05 AM 
To: 'water-enforcement-report@adeq.state.ar.us' <water-enforcement-report@adeq.state.ar.us> 
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Cc: 'Richard Healey (adpce.ad)' <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>; Keith Long <klong@lsbindustries.com>; Derek 
Turner <DTurner@lsbindustries.com> 
Subject: RE: 9/29/2023 Weekly Update 
  
Please find aƩached the weekly update, and updated 2023 water parameters for El Dorado Chemical Company. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 2:25 PM 
To: 'water-enforcement-report@adeq.state.ar.us' <water-enforcement-report@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Cc: 'Richard Healey (adpce.ad)' <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>; Keith Long <klong@lsbindustries.com>; Derek 
Turner <DTurner@lsbindustries.com> 
Subject: RE: 9/5/2023 Weekly Update 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 4:23 PM 
To: water-enforcement-report@adeq.state.ar.us 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 2:22 PM 
To: 'water-enforcement-report@adeq.state.ar.us' <water-enforcement-report@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Cc: 'Richard Healey (adpce.ad)' <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>; Keith Long <klong@lsbindustries.com>; Derek 
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Turner <DTurner@lsbindustries.com> 
Subject: 9/5/2023 Weekly Update 
  
Please find aƩached the weekly update and updated 2023 water parameters for El Dorado Chemical Company. 
  
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
  
  
  



Weekly Report Required by Interim Measures Letter dated 8/4/2023  
El Dorado Chemical Company, NPDES Permit Number: AR0000752, AFIN: 70‐00040  
Weekly Report Date:  November 3, 2023   Updated portions are underlined. 
  
Discharges and Implementation of Emergency Action Plan  
EDC did not discharge any water through Outfall 001, Outfall 010, or the emergency spillway between 
when our interim measures plan was initiated on August 9th, 2023 and the 28th.  Over the last week, the 
facility received approximately 0.1 inches of rain, however at the end of the previous week we received 
1.3 inches.  Lake Killdeer levels are currently at 16.68 feet.  EDC is attempting to keep the levels of 
Kildeer below 17.0 feet.  Entering this week, EDC increased our discharge rate to 2.0 MGD due to 
previous rain, on the 14th, we dropped our discharge rate to 1.0 MGD.  In the event of additional rain, 
EDC will manage the discharge from Kildeer as necessary to ensure water does not overtop the 
emergency spillway in accordance with the August 4, 2023 Interim Measures letter.  
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



Conduct Daily Sampling of Lake Lee, Lake Killdeer, and Pond 004  
EDC commenced this required sampling on August 5, 2023.  Updated Information is in the attached 
2023 spreadsheet.  
 
Provide Copies of Sampling of Lake Lee, Lake Killdeer, and Pond 004 
Since January 1, 2023  
Please see the EDC Interim Measures response dated August 9, 2023.  
 
Corrective Action Plan Activities [updates from the previous week are underlined]  
During our August 17th conference call we discussed that these proposed activities may trigger a 
communication to the ADEQ and possible permit changes.  We will continue to communicate plans and 
improvements to obtain ADEQ’s guidance on proper permitting.  
 
Minimize Wastewater Contaminant Loading  
Water Reuse:  
EDC has evaluated its processes to assess locations where water can be reutilized in 
processes.  Currently we are reusing as much wastewater as possible, that would otherwise flow into 
Pond 004, and are reusing some water from Pond 004 when the opportunity arises.    
 
Minimize Wastewater Inflow  
EDC has diverted approximately 15% of the water flowing into Pond 004.   Parts are now on order that 
will allow us to divert approximately an additional 15% of stormwater from Pond 004.   Work has started 
to prepare to have the valves installed.  The valves are expected to arrive in December.  It is expected to 
have these installed and operation by the first quarter of 2023.  Additionally, we have started an 
engineering study to divert additional water away from the Ammonia Nitrate facility.  This project will 
focus on paving in and around the Ammonia Nitrate area. EDC has utilized seven frac tanks to increase 
the storage capacity of Ammonia Nitrate water to reduce the overflow into Pond 004 from rain events. 
 
Maximize Treatment Efficiency and Capacity  
Lake Lee Ammonia Stripper  
EDC continues to operate the ammonia stripper with an approximate 20% efficiency.   
 
Short Term Treatment of Pond 004  
EDC has met with Clean Harbors to develop a short‐term treatment system (approximately one year) to 
provide treatment pending implementation of a permanent solution.  EDC has collected samples for 
Clean Harbors to develop a short‐term biological treatment system.  Clean Harbors proposed a 
secondary solution utilizing membrane filtration.  This may be a viable alternative; however, it will 
create a further concentrated wastewater stream that will have to be managed.  After further 
investigation, this process is not viable. 
 
EDC met with Black & Veatch, a wastewater consulting firm, to determine the best treatment 
possibilities for Pond 004.  Based on these initial conversations a biological system seems to be the best 
path forward.  The B&V report was attached in the 13 Oct 2023 report. 
 



Based on review of the Black and Veatch data, EDC is proceeding with biological treatment of 004, but 
we are still assessing how to address treatment barriers such as predilution, carbon addition, and sludge 
generation.   EDC has evaluated two existing package plants that would be moved to El Dorado to 
facilitate biological treatment.  This will allow EDC to avoid long lead times on construction of new units 
and have a solution in place soon.  This will probably require permit coverage from ADEQ.   

Working with Borderland Construction who is developing a cost estimate for disassembling the package 
plants and shipping them from Arizona to ELD.  EDC is attempting to get the units onsite by the end of 
the calendar year, however with the numerous entities involved this is ambitious and may not be 
achieved within that timeframe. 

Working with Black and Veatch to develop a written plan to use these package plants in the setup they 
are proposing.  Provide modifications and changes to adapt these package plants for the El Dorado 
wastewater contaminants.  Once the plans are developed we can propose permit modification to 
facilitate this. 

Evaluating siting and location where to put these package plants with internal engineering in a location 
near the Pond 004 outfall area. 

Contacted local Geotech engineer in Little Rock to provide estimate for sub‐surface geo survey to 
determine how to design package plant foundations. 
 
Additionally, we are evaluating possibilities of reuse of the process wastewater as an input into a 
product. 
 
Increased Efficiency in Lake Killdeer Biological Activity  
Based upon discussion with supplier of nitrification/denitrification bacteria, EDC will begin dosing Lake 
Killdeer with calcium carbonate or magnesium carbonate to increase the available of carbon and 
alkalinity in Lake Killdeer.  Increasing available carbon should promote additional biological activity to 
reduce the amount of ammonia in Lake Killdeer and the effluent discharge. EDC has also ordered one 
ton of lime and will begin dosing Lake Lee with the lime in efforts to increase alkalinity in Lake Lee which 
flows into Lake Kildeer.  
 
Baffles in Lake Killdeer  
EDC selected a vendor to install baffles in Lake Killdeer.  As discussed in our August 17th conference call, 
this should promote longer residence time and further increase biological activity to reduce the amount 
of ammonia in Lake Killdeer and the effluent discharge.   Baffles are expected to arrive in January.  The 
installation is expected to be completed in the first quarter of 2024. 
  
Water Quality Sampling Results  
Water quality sampling required by the Interim Measures letter is included in the attached 2023 
spreadsheet.  The increase in ammonia and nitrate in Lake Lee was due to Pond 004 overflowing into 
Lake Lee from the 11th to the 14th.   
 
Water Column Profile Measurements  
EDC has contracted with Alliance Technology Group (formerly GBMc) to complete the profile and 
sampling of Pond 004, Lake Lee, and Lake Killdeer.  The field work was completed on September 28th. 



 

 
 
 

Other Actions  
In this call EDC was informed we need to obtain a wastewater operator’s license as quickly as 
possible.  Charles McDowell has completed the wastewater operator course work has successfully 
passed the testing for industrial wastewater operator on the 27th of this month.  EDC currently has a 
third certified operator.  Second, ADEQ advised that EDC should coordinate with other Joint Pipeline 
members regarding discharges and volumes.  We have initiated this communication.  
  
EDC has contracted Alliance Technology to conduct a bathometric survey of 004.  The results of the 
study indicate that Pond 004 contains approximately 1.5 Million Gallons of water. 
 
EDC would like to offer for some of our staff to visit the Little Rock ADEQ office to discuss our corrective 
actions, permit implications, and the appropriate path forward.  If this would be advantageous for 
ADEQ, let us know when this would work for your schedule. 
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2023  N03-N ppm NH3-N ppm SO4 ppm Zn ppm P ppm PO4 ppm Zn ppm ppm

Date

1/1 Sunday 41 301 341 216 3.82 0.0 0.6 18 19 7.49 16 7.91 211 9 26 3.16 17 3 568 3853 256 961 24 20 7.29

1/2 Monday 6.69 1073 70 54 107 0.35 0.10 0.30 0.82 10 0.36 1.09 42 298 296 232 4.00 0.0 0.6 19 22 7.37 35 7.93 681 9 20 3.46 16 4 448 3552 284 1970 1009 1660 5.34

1/3 Tuesday 70 289 265 255 3.11 3.5 0.6 26 19 7.25 39 9.39 175 16 17 3.99 19 3 270 3347 324 1005 229 208 6.02

1/4 Wednesday 7.10 1095 71 62 103 42 272 268 105 6.95 0.0 0.6 21 20 7.28 19 9.15 246 11 23 3.35 18 3 478 2752 293 1025 31 29 7.14

1/5 Thursday 43 197 195 121 7.60 0.0 0.6 18 18 7.34 12 9.57 174 7 38 2.88 18 3 890 2312 264 1026 23 23 7.19

1/6 Friday 7.21 1114 75 63 103 41 180 178 108 7.71 0.0 0.6 15 16 7.28 8 7.53 91 7 24 3.27 14 2 478 2175 223 799 20 19 7.17

1/7 Saturday 43 150 126 86 7.66 0.0 0.6 34 30 7.39 7 8.46 164 6 16 4.78 15 3 245 1725 392 851 39 33 7.18

1/8 Sunday 43 82 73 88 7.70 0.0 0.6 165 159 7.22 15 7.55 78 5 67 2.51 16 2 1588 1286 1623 778 128 119 7.16

1/9 Monday 7.10 1127 76 64 100 0.31 0.65 1.99 0.65 57 0.76 2.34 42 69 65 73 7.42 0.0 0.6 95 102 7.36 17 7.64 75 6 27 3.15 13 3 641 1175 996 838 56 57 7.25

1/10 Tuesday 43 103 92 83 7.34 0.0 0.6 91 88 7.41 17 9.15 227 6 56 2.70 13 2 1238 1443 897 1030 96 90 7.23

1/11 Wednesday 7.11 1154 81 71 102 42 101 96 110 7.69 0.0 0.6 24 23 7.45 11 8.15 127 6 21 4.18 8 2 358 1498 302 862 30 28 7.27

1/12 Thursday 42 89 83 91 7.85 0.0 0.6 18 18 7.47 8 8.90 163 6 17 3.89 10 3 325 1370 255 940 24 24 7.34

1/13 Friday 7.18 1162 84 70 100 41 92 88 99 8.02 0.0 0.6 14 15 7.60 7 7.57 84 7 16 4.03 11 2 361 1423 238 820 20 19 7.40

1/14 Saturday 42 83 83 72 8.04 0.0 0.6 12 17 7.67 8 7.74 74 13 17 3.84 11 6 409 1282 207 800 17 17 7.31

1/15 Sunday 41 72 65 73 7.73 0.0 0.6 11 16 7.55 14 8.81 139 8 17 4.17 12 4 451 1183 199 933 16 21 7.31

1/16 Monday 7.25 1185 89 60 97 0.30 0.04 0.11 0.39 161 2.31 7.10 43 62 88 109 8.41 0.0 0.6 14 12 7.60 8 8.69 178 87 15 4.49 14 3 447 1356 220 1353 19 16 7.34

1/17 Tuesday 42 53 87 96 8.21 0.0 0.6 17 15 7.35 7 8.46 120 75 15 4.92 14 2 440 1339 250 1256 22 17 7.19

1/18 Wednesday 7.15 1183 90 70 98 42 53 104 107 8.36 0.0 0.6 16 15 7.33 9 8.52 112 102 19 3.64 15 3 463 1382 225 1359 21 17 7.18

1/19 Thursday 42 93 125 87 7.94 1.2 0.6 26 22 7.19 26 8.65 100 142 19 4.08 20 4 425 1565 317 1585 36 25 7.26

1/20 Friday 7.27 1202 89 81 94 41 173 225 106 8.45 0.0 0.6 15 16 7.71 97 9.10 186 207 16 5.65 18 4 376 2455 233 2386 23 23 7.39

1/21 Saturday 40 197 234 122 8.51 0.0 0.6 13 11 7.65 61 9.18 152 198 14 6.59 18 2 403 3007 228 2224 20 13 7.33

1/22 Sunday 39 153 232 98 8.95 0.0 0.6 14 13 7.47 14 9.43 213 221 13 6.55 18 3 403 2696 226 2143 21 15 7.22

1/23 Monday 7.49 1245 90 89 92 0.28 2.28 6.99 0.40 544 5.17 15.87 31 152 320 117 8.87 0.0 0.6 13 15 7.50 14 9.25 150 290 11 6.98 15 4 376 2590 193 2003 19 19 7.25

1/24 Tuesday 30 128 342 112 8.81 0.0 0.6 9 9 7.65 17 9.08 234 352 8 7.21 10 4 290 2461 171 2490 14 13 7.36

1/25 Wednesday 7.81 1248 90 82 82 41 158 252 88 8.67 2.5 0.6 34 30 7.47 53 9.13 181 338 30 3.35 25 6 633 2286 228 2578 498 432 7.51

1/26 Thursday 41 182 312 100 8.34 0.0 0.6 14 20 7.54 21 8.47 186 130 22 3.50 17 3 549 2475 231 1577 27 27 7.47

1/27 Friday 7.83 1250 87 89 80 39 143 225 127 8.10 0.0 0.6 11 12 7.52 13 8.00 153 87 25 4.01 23 4 703 2254 193 1364 19 18 7.30

1/28 Saturday 41 143 161 100 7.94 0.0 0.6 11 10 7.59 14 7.87 88 59 24 4.12 20 3 641 2197 194 1285 19 14 7.12

1/29 Sunday 40 134 142 82 7.78 0.5 0.6 38 24 7.32 59 6.73 181 60 59 3.01 38 5 1135 2043 438 2308 43 29 7.01

1/30 Monday 7.78 1286 97 77 81 0.26 2.59 7.95 0.81 71 2.93 8.98 48 167 154 79 7.18 1.3 0.6 38 28 7.35 65 9.29 107 41 57 2.91 41 14 1083 1878 431 1276 1949 2212 7.65

1/31 Tuesday 71 171 158 79 7.45 1.3 0.6 18 17 7.30 32 8.42 147 61 47 3.03 29 5 992 2091 249 1224 223 245 7.64

2/1 Wednesday 7.60 1280 97 94 76 40 158 149 55 7.30 0.7 0.6 39 36 7.61 35 8.16 84 26 39 3.09 27 3 862 1751 458 870 310 301 7.78

2/2 Thursday 48 150 194 78 7.55 1.0 0.6 36 39 7.39 34 8.70 130 65 41 2.88 23 5 905 1839 428 1035 43 47 7.05

2/3 Friday 7.52 1308 100 99 76 39 158 167 63 7.38 0.7 0.6 20 20 7.51 34 7.74 107 48 69 2.56 31 4 1644 1785 268 1082 26 23 6.88

2/4 Saturday 40 176 169 71 7.36 0.0 0.6 17 14 7.36 23 6.80 236 44 49 2.51 25 3 1478 1856 524 1121 22 19 6.99

2/5 Sunday 40 179 154 72 7.67 0.0 0.6 5 15 7.32 31 6.49 105 39 30 3.17 17 3 595 1764 734 970 24 19 7.05

2/6 Monday 7.35 1416 112 67 73 0.21 0.04 0.13 0.51 101 1.80 5.51 39 122 82 71 7.13 0.0 0.6 28 14 7.25 18 6.69 91 38 70 2.58 19 4 1524 1663 369 895 34 15 7.04

2/7 Tuesday 40 121 129 103 7.50 0.0 0.6 19 18 7.19 17 7.04 162 43 53 2.83 15 7 1055 1715 259 1045 26 22 6.88

2/8 Wednesday 7.43 1294 100 98 75 40 120 152 130 7.52 0.0 0.6 17 18 7.26 9 2.01 1697 60 32 3.25 17 5 554 1810 239 5944 24 22 6.92

2/9 Thursday 40 120 135 292 6.93 0.4 0.6 34 33 7.36 37 6.73 109 43 42 3.08 19 4 785 1961 422 932 33 31 7.04

2/10 Friday 7.46 1315 99 94 76 40 134 150 194 7.67 0.0 0.6 19 18 7.30 24 7.86 161 67 114 2.30 25 4 2780 2034 260 1281 25 22 6.90

2/11 Saturday 40 191 192 154 7.72 0.1 0.6 18 16 7.26 26 7.31 190 45 80 2.55 24 6 1866 2470 234 1159 24 20 6.88

2/12 Sunday 40 211 208 101 7.64 0.0 0.6 16 14 7.41 16 7.18 92 57 70 2.58 22 4 1665 2645 239 1162 22 16 7.03

2/13 Monday 7.30 1311 102 100 78 0.24 0.02 0.05 0.65 181 2.08 6.37 40 158 198 109 7.80 0.0 0.6 18 18 7.34 13 7.59 129 68 62 2.70 20 4 1492 2190 251 1088 23 22 7.10

2/14 Tuesday 40 159 207 82 7.75 0.0 0.6 19 22 7.32 16 7.51 88 112 51 2.75 16 4 1250 2158 265 1173 26 25 7.15

2/15 Wednesday 7.26 1340 106 110 82 40 161 255 84 7.60 0.5 0.6 33 38 7.52 37 7.46 124 85 50 2.91 24 5 1056 2181 403 1220 33 35 7.29

2/16 Thursday 41 160 181 141 7.68 0.0 0.6 24 24 7.20 43 7.41 154 44 38 5.50 13 3 488 2183 296 1195 30 27 7.10

2/17 Friday 7.39 1342 107 106 82 40 222 213 112 7.99 0.2 0.6 24 25 7.46 64 7.58 105 29 29 3.20 13 3 579 2527 336 1201 30 26 7.23

2/18 Saturday 40 100 147 109 8.53 0.0 0.6 14 12 7.59 11 8.25 110 10 10 9.20 7 1 284 2416 208 763 21 16 7.41

2/19 Sunday 40 97 152 101 8.00 0.0 0.6 16 16 7.41 12 8.42 128 16 8 7.55 6 2 143 2207 242 828 23 19 7.33

2/20 Monday 7.50 1446 119 117 85 0.23 0.03 0.08 0.53 109 1.47 4.50 52 122 128 81 7.96 0.0 0.6 18 21 7.34 28 7.56 80 30 12 7.16 5 2 192 1597 250 944 1014 1010 7.78

2/21 Tuesday 42 113 115 93 7.70 0.0 0.6 22 24 7.21 20 7.70 128 20 18 3.95 7 2 259 1580 282 937 89 87 7.59

2/22 Wednesday 7.48 1438 115 135 82 44 98 105 125 7.36 0.0 0.6 19 23 7.26 34 7.71 189 31 26 3.80 9 4 370 1496 248 1220 28 30 7.24

2/23 Thursday 42 104 114 128 7.21 0.3 0.6 24 26 7.30 68 8.64 143 65 170 2.16 51 5 3746 1568 296 1415 28 28 7.06

2/24 Friday 7.47 1440 116 118 82 45 126 131 121 7.23 0.0 0.6 15 16 7.15 49 7.72 137 71 154 2.19 40 4 3468 1730 202 1349 22 20 7.18

2/25 Saturday 42 152 117 114 7.36 0.1 0.6 15 13 7.34 74 8.98 172 20 172 2.30 49 3 3196 1946 211 1348 21 16 7.11

2/26 Sunday 46 153 122 112 7.16 0.0 0.6 15 12 7.03 99 7.09 113 5 283 1.98 66 2 5661 1873 199 1305 20 16 7.10

2/27 Monday 7.33 1464 119 123 83 0.20 0.02 0.05 0.20 77 1.30 4.00 42 144 108 98 7.15 0.1 0.6 21 21 7.34 63 7.70 161 8 129 2.29 48 4 2878 1686 278 1133 26 23 7.20

2/28 Tuesday 41 135 105 145 6.95 0.0 0.6 21 20 7.12 105 7.22 233 9 45 3.49 41 4 844 1708 264 1615 25 25 7.14

3/1 Wednesday 7.35 1460 116 130 82 40 107 80 151 6.68 0.0 0.6 16 19 7.34 39 7.08 171 7 31 6.31 39 4 668 1473 224 998 24 24 6.92

3/2 Thursday 42 76 63 125 7.17 0.5 0.6 23 25 7.40 27 7.33 132 10 37 3.93 41 4 761 1187 296 876 26 26 6.81

3/3 Friday 7.26 1463 94 101 81 47 111 105 127 6.67 1.2 0.6 7 18 7.30 44 7.80 186 13 53 3.00 59 5 1184 1730 320 1089 30 23 6.56

3/4 Saturday 40 167 238 93 6.27 0.1 0.6 28 15 6.12 38 7.98 152 12 53 2.86 43 3 1178 3038 625 1034 28 21 7.03

3/5 Sunday 40 156 186 103 6.55 0.0 0.6 17 15 7.52 13 6.48 129 5 40 3.01 28 3 966 2501 505 71 23 20 6.97

3/6 Monday 7.33 1846 131 131 81 0.18 1.67 5.11 0.42 38 3.04 9.32 40 158 187 100 6.59 0.0 0.6 20 20 7.51 15 6.60 121 4 44 2.94 35 4 1143 2295 284 694 23 16 6.58

3/7 Tuesday 41 151 173 100 7.24 0.0 0.6 18 20 7.35 25 6.82 112 6 44 3.04 32 3 1047 1754 259 779 26 24 6.84

3/8 Wednesday 8.23 1874 146 152 75 40 107 109 101 6.96 0.0 0.6 23 23 7.31 10 7.34 158 5 31 3.25 21 5 753 1537 310 814 28 26 6.92

3/9 Thursday 40 123 139 117 7.06 0.3 0.6 27 27 7.23 22 7.04 174 11 34 3.19 22 6 777 1707 330 901 36 35 6.85

3/10 Friday 7.21 1672 137 124 78 41 148 136 131 7.08 0.3 0.6 25 21 7.25 33 7.42 201 11 48 2.89 40 5 1081 1892 320 1035 37 29 6.88

3/11 Saturday 41 149 122 129 6.84 0.0 0.6 16 14 7.19 25 7.39 116 6 56 2.73 21 4 1315 1875 231 845 26 21 6.96

3/12 Sunday 46 144 118 98 6.92 1.6 0.6 25 20 7.18 27 7.63 103 5 36 3.03 36 3 819 1803 317 834 56 46 6.60

3/13 Monday 7.36 1534 125 130 76 0.16 1.79 5.49 0.36 50 0.14 0.43 39 196 225 67 6.57 0.1 0.6 17 20 7.25 28 8.67 117 10 51 2.84 23 5 1154 2126 248 849 27 27 6.78

3/14 Tuesday 41 212 238 77 7.00 0.0 0.6 13 15 7.18 25 7.60 101 7 39 3.02 15 5 857 2287 207 760 22 21 6.85

3/15 Wednesday 7.56 1595 133 127 76 41 195 225 100 7.35 0.0 0.6 14 16 7.27 19 7.96 186 5 37 3.01 16 4 869 2274 209 847 21 20 7.08

3/16 Thursday 39 160 144 111 7.62 0.0 0.6 15 14 7.36 46 7.67 129 5 41 2.93 21 4 980 1944 224 1007 22 17 7.04

3/17 Friday 7.38 1599 135 168 79 39 137 154 108 7.31 0.3 0.6 23 26 7.30 30 8.02 178 19 51 2.80 31 6 1174 1718 312 935 27 29 6.85

3/18 Saturday 41 149 132 129 6.96 0.0 0.6 14 14 7.16 17 7.75 157 5 55 2.68 19 3 1273 1857 219 812 20 16 6.96

3/19 Sunday 40 154 123 113 7.17 0.0 0.6 11 10 7.33 13 8.13 134 4 43 2.85 16 2 1035 1888 189 754 18 13 6.96

3/20 Monday 7.56 1608 136 135 80 0.14 3.07 9.42 0.28 67 0.21 0.63 40 144 139 104 7.33 0.0 0.6 10 11 7.38 20 8.18 143 5 50 2.73 16 3 1248 1824 182 808 16 16 7.28

3/21 Tuesday 40 116 118 100 7.27 0.0 0.6 12 12 7.28 18 8.13 143 5 15 2.92 7 3 775 1518 187 782 18 18 7.12

3/22 Wednesday 7.24 1598 136 131 80 41 106 102 104 7.30 0.0 0.6 13 12 7.26 16 6.60 700 5 49 2.81 16 3 1195 1435 202 1648 20 17 7.18

3/23 Thursday 41 72 66 207 7.17 0.0 0.6 13 13 6.96 14 7.22 212 6 59 2.70 17 3 1440 1334 202 866 20 18 7.03

3/24 Friday 7.22 1595 134 129 82 40 61 57 165 7.21 0.0 0.6 14 14 7.13 15 7.61 159 6 52 2.77 17 3 1237 1180 210 832 21 19 6.98

3/25 Saturday 39 58 44 155 6.67 1.3 0.6 25 23 7.06 23 7.60 161 13 61 2.79 31 5 1231 1111 315 852 30 27 6.76

3/26 Sunday 39 161 155 174 7.14 0.0 0.6 17 17 7.05 14 8.16 225 8 59 2.72 20 4 1321 2034 229 949 23 20 6.83

3/27 Monday 7.06 1593 133 129 83 0.14 1.25 3.82 0.42 65 1.64 5.02 40 146 143 173 7.04 0.0 0.6 21 21 7.11 15 8.18 272 5 53 2.78 21 5 1205 1939 275 1001 26 25 6.98

3/28 Tuesday 40 143 132 178 7.13 0.0 0.6 79 78 7.37 16 7.58 173 5 52 2.75 21 4 1136 1849 836 775 92 88 7.05

3/29 Wednesday 7.12 1620 134 130 83 40 141 140 140 7.16 0.0 0.6 13 13 7.33 16 7.95 167 4 27 2.83 14 4 1104 1840 201 826 20 18 7.02

3/30 Thursday 40 129 126 123 7.18 0.0 0.6 18 20 7.25 4 7.83 49 5 44 2.98 25 5 996 1668 260 730 24 21 6.95

3/31 Friday 6.98 1622 136 119 85 41 103 87 107 7.01 0.0 0.6 17 16 7.10 10 8.17 127 5 41 2.97 23 3 944 1424 241 719 23 19 6.96

4/1 Saturday 40 76 68 93 7.30 0.1 0.6 19 18 7.31 30 8.35 125 9 49 2.87 24 4 1125 1155 253 905 24 21 7.14

4/2 Sunday 40 70 53 127 7.92 0.0 0.6 16 13 7.28 30 9.62 244 6 54 2.78 21 3 1273 1186 216 1120 26 23 7.12

4/3 Monday 7.16 1588 134 122 83 0.15 0.04 0.11 0.30 68 1.01 3.11 39 77 67 115 7.10 1.5 0.6 37 28 7.33 28 7.64 167 13 54 2.86 40 6 1153 1162 435 818 46 40 6.95

4/4 Tuesday 40 134 141 103 7.56 0.0 0.6 28 27 6.57 45 9.34 145 5 65 2.71 33 4 1446 1567 368 954 34 29 6.58

4/5 Wednesday 7.04 1867 167 164 83 40 148 139 99 7.54 0.0 0.6 18 18 7.30 18 8.10 119 24 53 2.82 23 4 1219 1812 255 868 25 23 7.20

4/6 Thursday 48 170 168 122 6.95 3.2 0.6 26 21 7.42 32 7.39 284 16 48 2.93 43 5 985 1918 326 1026 47 42 6.89

4/7 Friday 6.87 1806 166 159 72 41 294 272 97 6.78 0.7 0.6 50 48 7.34 64 7.87 312 12 60 2.78 45 5 1257 2884 585 1344 48 43 6.93

4/8 Saturday 41 343 330 112 6.94 0.0 0.6 21 21 7.15 22 6.97 116 7 67 2.70 28 6 1485 3387 287 736 30 28 6.99

4/9 Sunday 41 248 164 97 9.95 0.0 0.6 20 13 7.09 13 6.65 113 3 60 2.74 26 4 1430 2685 279 691 26 16 7.03

4/10 Monday 7.04 2042 188 169 72 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.41 61 0.24 0.74 40 190 175 99 7.36 0.0 0.6 18 15 7.18 16 7.66 151 4 88 2.48 31 5 2175 2202 267 754 25 21 7.14

4/11 Tuesday 39 141 136 154 7.02 0.0 0.6 18 17 7.13 39 6.78 378 6 12 3.77 9 2 278 1864 270 1316 24 21 7.09

4/12 Wednesday 7.00 1814 162 140 74 40 122 87 149 6.58 0.0 0.6 17 14 7.15 83 5.19 116 3 13 3.83 8 2 256 1665 249 1200 24 15 7.12

4/13 Thursday 40 109 78 138 6.47 0.0 0.6 17 14 7.04 21 6.53 407 7 6 9.36 7 23 239 1502 245 1268 24 19 7.25

4/14 Friday 6.90 1675 146 132 75 40 81 63 231 5.86 0.0 0.6 19 15 6.74 17 6.55 263 6 21 7.91 8 17 341 1462 259 1032 25 16 7.26

4/15 Saturday 41 56 47 182 6.24 0.0 0.6 16 14 7.11 17 6.76 306 5 26 3.08 11 3 553 1126 237 1025 23 19 7.06

4/16 Sunday 40 44 30 171 6.56 0.8 0.6 20 12 7.30 28 6.57 150 10 30 4.27 20 9 420 954 276 840 24 14 7.18

4/17 Monday 7.18 1598 140 131 81 0.14 1.42 4.37 0.67 20 1.28 3.92 40 82 72 205 5.56 0.0 0.6 12 10 7.12 17 7.36 399 6 22 3.76 15 4 432 1328 183 1238 17 14 7.21

4/18 Tuesday 44 61 64 272 7.03 0.0 0.6 15 15 7.22 11 7.21 426 7 25 4.07 18 4 550 1297 239 1252 22 20 7.14

4/19 Wednesday 6.75 1615 141 131 83 41 36 35 233 6.94 0.0 0.6 16 15 7.20 9 6.60 253 8 28 3.75 22 4 698 1042 259 934 23 20 7.08

4/20 Thursday 41 21 19 198 6.89 0.0 0.6 17 16 7.21 10 6.77 237 5 29 4.33 23 4 738 849 264 895 24 21 7.03

4/21 Friday 6.82 1580 137 124 84 40 20 18 178 6.37 0.6 0.6 25 19 7.13 21 6.91 227 10 39 3.96 29 5 795 786 323 980 26 21 7.01

4/22 Saturday 39 87 75 202 5.21 0.4 0.6 21 15 7.35 21 7.23 315 7 57 3.02 38 5 1152 1384 292 1138 24 18 7.03

4/23 Sunday 41 199 181 187 5.42 0.0 0.6 18 16 7.15 10 7.59 238 3 32 4.08 25 3 721 2348 275 951 23 18 7.10

4/24 Monday 7.03 1565 133 130 86 0.15 1.41 4.31 0.49 45 2.70 8.29 40 212 210 179 6.26 0.0 0.6 15 13 7.04 9 7.46 246 3 32 3.61 24 3 757 2497 238 918 23 19 7.11

4/25 Tuesday 40 177 175 191 6.89 0.0 0.6 15 14 7.03 8 7.47 322 4 30 3.58 29 3 739 2152 227 1009 22 18 7.18

4/26 Wednesday 7.02 1582 137 121 88 40 117 109 219 6.95 0.1 0.6 16 14 7.07 5 7.42 285 3 23 5.06 35 3 649 1704 240 900 22 18 6.95

4/27 Thursday 40 95 93 184 6.65 0.7 0.6 25 22 6.91 23 7.15 205 8 41 3.34 65 5 923 1425 331 877 29 22 6.93

4/28 Friday 6.93 1570 135 112 89 40 154 140 162 5.71 0.1 0.6 21 19 6.88 109 5.02 218 4 41 3.16 45 4 986 1899 293 1547 28 23 6.92

4/29 Saturday 40 180 142 174 7.63 0.2 0.6 21 19 7.02 50 8.89 234 4 31 3.40 40 3 764 2245 318 1181 26 21 6.84

4/30 Sunday 39 204 169 176 6.82 0.2 0.6 20 17 6.93 22 7.48 212 4 74 2.55 14 4 1730 2249 717 950 28 24 6.93

5/1 Monday 6.87 1611 139 112 92 0.17 1.46 4.47 0.73 6 2.02 6.19 40 169 122 189 5.50 0.0 0.6 20 16 6.73 23 7.15 271 4 76 2.57 40 3 1854 2111 266 1147 28 20 6.24

5/2 Tuesday 40 150 133 246 7.18 0.0 0.6 16 13 7.01 13 7.40 357 3 63 2.63 33 3 1592 2110 231 1108 23 19 7.00

5/3 Wednesday 6.82 1633 140 122 93 40 108 95 191 7.03 0.0 0.6 17 15 7.10 17 7.47 183 3 60 2.68 28 4 1514 1634 238 949 23 20 6.90

5/4 Thursday 39 68 57 168 6.73 0.0 0.6 15 14 6.96 14 7.07 222 3 56 2.72 23 4 1385 1240 226 972 22 17 6.84

5/5 Friday 6.85 1628 138 120 94 39 51 44 209 4.68 0.5 0.6 27 24 6.92 16 10.16 290 7 32 3.53 17 3 527 1122 339 1176 33 28 7.02

5/6 Saturday 41 89 73 210 6.94 0.1 0.6 15 12 6.93 26 11.14 128 9 19 7.51 11 2 404 1390 219 1246 23 18 6.99

5/7 Sunday 40 108 95 152 8.07 0.0 0.6 13 11 7.05 10 11.02 141 2 10 6.98 8 1 223 1553 204 1062 20 16 7.08

5/8 Monday 6.88 1613 139 123 95 0.18 1.24 3.80 0.16 97 1.50 4.59 40 97 81 122 8.19 0.0 0.6 13 10 7.22 18 8.45 138 14 8 6.91 7 2 203 1356 199 807 19 16 7.13

5/9 Tuesday 44 157 163 75 7.58 2.5 0.6 133 137 6.17 19 9.13 90 28 19 5.16 27 4 278 1803 1289 882 1791 1764 7.24

5/10 Wednesday 6.65 1588 132 120 92 40 361 335 82 7.55 0.1 0.6 20 15 7.19 35 8.37 153 5 21 4.07 14 2 343 3595 265 956 43 38 7.39

5/11 Thursday 40 332 323 139 7.60 0.5 0.6 23 18 7.22 32 7.88 222 43 30 3.43 22 3 522 3521 311 1181 40 32 7.16

5/12 Friday 6.81 1841 161 138 89 40 243 208 90 7.02 2.1 0.6 25 17 7.05 37 7.84 202 12 45 3.01 30 5 1030 2518 327 942 32 30 7.41

5/13 Saturday 41 235 213 171 7.19 0.1 0.6 21 14 7.20 20 7.48 238 3 38 3.24 33 2 949 2641 324 1032 33 18 7.12

5/14 Sunday 40 187 164 169 7.15 0.0 0.6 19 17 7.07 14 7.93 216 5 27 3.69 29 4 783 2358 271 1014 28 22 7.11

5/15 Monday 6.80 1805 156 142 86 0.16 1.61 4.93 0.28 81 2.96 9.08 40 156 138 192 7.71 0.2 0.6 20 18 7.26 16 8.37 257 7 30 3.73 29 5 803 2128 271 1048 27 24 7.24

5/16 Tuesday 40 119 103 176 7.63 0.0 0.6 19 18 7.30 21 7.52 193 4 34 3.40 24 4 889 1806 274 1058 27 23 7.25

5/17 Wednesday 6.86 1812 158 138 86 42 105 81 171 7.36 0.0 0.6 20 18 7.23 23 7.37 213 3 40 3.07 21 4 1076 1693 274 1127 27 22 7.24

5/18 Thursday 42 95 81 175 7.35 0.0 0.6 22 19 7.11 14 9.08 265 3 26 4.46 16 3 692 1607 288 1114 29 25 7.02

5/19 Friday 7.03 1825 160 145 85 41 75 64 176 7.21 0.0 0.6 20 18 7.04 14 7.78 262 3 13 4.28 9 3 684 1436 272 1106 27 23 7.01

5/20 Saturday 40 65 52 170 6.68 1.2 0.6 24 17 6.91 15 6.75 217 5 47 3.04 34 4 1105 1286 308 963 26 20 6.99

5/21 Sunday 40 133 111 171 6.27 0.0 0.6 20 15 6.95 16 6.67 277 3 45 3.11 30 3 1037 1787 272 1080 25 19 7.06

5/22 Monday 6.97 1786 155 143 86 0.16 1.79 5.48 1.00 34 2.72 8.35 40 199 182 194 6.51 0.0 0.6 17 16 7.05 10 7.03 278 2 29 3.84 23 3 737 2455 246 1100 23 20 7.01

5/23 Tuesday 39 158 142 221 6.78 0.0 0.6 19 17 7.13 9 7.08 305 2 24 5.36 23 3 664 2176 263 1108 26 22 7.16

5/24 Wednesday 7.10 1758 153 117 87 40 103 75 206 6.72 0.0 0.6 19 16 7.10 7 7.66 338 2 21 5.88 24 3 622 1704 262 1162 26 21 7.04

5/25 Thursday 40 83 68 405 6.55 0.0 0.6 22 19 7.14 9 1.72 3973 7 18 5.72 37 4 629 1820 292 11270 28 24 7.10

5/26 Friday 6.73 1760 149 135 111 40 65 63 672 3.80 0.0 0.6 18 16 6.85 8 4.08 569 4 16 6.86 29 3 594 2080 245 1457 24 20 7.01

5/27 Saturday 39 49 46 511 3.32 0.0 0.6 16 13 6.93 7 7.01 281 3 16 6.87 30 2 669 1670 426 986 23 17 6.90

5/28 Sunday 39 48 30 432 3.17 0.0 0.6 16 12 6.85 139 2.32 403 3 16 6.62 31 2 1083 1417 380 3774 23 18 6.95

5/29 Monday 6.18 1740 146 122 114 0.25 0.32 0.99 0.99 0 1.12 3.45 41 53 20 332 3.14 0.0 0.6 18 13 7.03 10 6.99 232 3 23 5.63 36 2 627 1520 259 942 23 17 7.21

5/30 Tuesday 40 32 16 298 3.67 0.0 0.6 18 13 6.95 8 7.38 236 3 20 6.88 41 3 685 1190 261 990 24 18 7.35

5/31 Wednesday 6.59 1734 146 119 121 10 41 20 14 283 4.88 0.0 0.6 17 12 6.94 7 8.18 235 4 18 6.82 40 3 658 1021 246 1025 23 17 7.00

6/1 Thursday 40 13 11 275 6.67 0.0 0.6 15 11 7.04 7 8.08 228 4 19 6.88 39 3 667 953 229 955 22 16 7.14

6/2 Friday 6.73 1721 147 120 126 40 10 7 234 7.24 0.0 0.6 14 9 6.95 6 7.53 179 3 20 9.66 35 2 1012 880 205 889 20 15 7.17

6/3 Saturday 42 9 4 199 7.25 0.0 0.6 14 9 6.66 7 7.40 269 3 24 6.90 38 2 712 825 227 1041 20 14 7.02

6/4 Sunday 42 9 6 227 7.36 0.2 0.6 17 11 6.68 9 7.47 254 4 23 6.73 41 3 703 881 236 1005 23 17 6.79

6/5 Monday 6.68 1680 137 122 135 0.33 1.64 5.03 0.56 55 0.65 1.99 42 10 7 205 7.38 0.0 0.6 15 11 7.11 10 7.62 238 3 15 7.45 39 3 625 844 214 994 21 15 7.26

6/6 Tuesday 40 10 7 192 7.25 0.0 0.6 15 12 7.18 8 7.46 226 3 15 7.47 43 3 647 834 225 956 22 17 7.18

6/7 Wednesday 6.06 1674 135 116 139 42 10 8 205 7.27 0.1 0.6 18 12 6.95 10 7.40 414 6 17 7.30 43 4 643 844 251 1304 25 18 7.16

6/8 Thursday 40 18 6 259 7.49 0.0 0.6 17 12 7.09 54 7.36 304 4 17 7.37 42 3 661 990 254 1429 24 18 7.18

6/9 Friday 6.22 1655 132 114 141 41 23 5 202 7.60 0.1 0.6 17 12 7.15 9 8.48 162 3 15 7.47 44 3 679 961 260 927 24 19 7.20

6/10 Saturday 41 15 3 146 7.46 0.0 0.6 16 9 6.89 13 7.16 144 2 14 7.25 41 2 638 829 237 880 22 14 6.87

6/11 Sunday 43 26 12 190 6.35 0.6 0.6 25 14 6.92 26 8.57 350 5 30 4.98 67 3 796 921 326 1340 31 19 6.77

6/12 Monday 6.44 1624 126 116 142 0.35 1.31 4.02 0.68 36 0.22 0.66 38 42 30 197 6.70 0.0 0.6 16 12 7.02 17 7.07 158 3 27 4.46 36 3 779 1082 228 898 23 17 6.93

6/13 Tuesday 38 42 27 140 6.53 0.0 0.6 14 10 6.93 23 6.97 100 3 27 3.95 31 3 745 971 210 822 21 15 6.86

6/14 Wednesday 6.55 1590 125 111 145 42 120 103 148 6.38 2.0 0.6 28 16 7.03 23 7.04 223 7 61 2.77 102 4 1508 1558 354 989 28 17 6.96

6/15 Thursday 40 202 180 146 6.96 0.2 0.6 21 14 7.04 20 7.53 236 6 58 2.93 51 4 1335 2350 278 1058 33 25 6.84
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6/16 Friday 6.65 1695 139 123 139 40 175 155 157 7.52 0.0 0.6 19 14 6.97 18 7.27 156 5 51 3.03 39 5 1146 2230 284 956 28 22 7.00

6/17 Saturday 41 142 115 137 7.59 0.0 0.6 18 11 6.60 17 7.12 163 2 36 3.46 35 3 867 1982 306 1031 25 17 6.90

6/18 Sunday 41 121 105 130 7.37 0.7 0.6 23 14 6.87 14 7.17 168 4 51 2.96 64 4 1228 1826 347 976 26 18 7.00

6/19 Monday 6.52 1685 132 119 139 0.33 1.37 4.20 0.50 50 2.65 8.14 40 205 195 188 7.00 0.2 0.6 23 15 7.15 29 8.09 322 9 93 2.55 101 5 2179 2514 342 1325 28 20 7.04

6/20 Tuesday 0.00 0.00 40 191 182 197 7.18 0.0 0.6 188 90 5.21 15 7.25 195 4 59 2.84 52 5 1448 2490 1665 1011 62 43 6.38

6/21 Wednesday 6.60 1688 131 115 138 0.00 0.00 40 153 141 201 7.31 0.0 0.6 42 31 7.13 17 7.75 358 4 104 2.38 56 4 2772 2183 500 1314 33 30 7.45

6/22 Thursday 0.00 0.00 40 130 123 322 6.86 0.0 0.6 38 36 7.21 24 7.14 483 3 73 2.61 48 4 1945 2148 475 1523 39 38 7.46

6/23 Friday 6.68 1705 133 115 141 0.00 0.00 40 116 101 287 7.17 0.0 0.6 15 14 7.14 14 7.72 274 3 70 2.65 47 4 1873 1937 244 1067 20 18 7.60

6/24 Saturday 0.00 0.00 41 94 78 200 6.84 0.0 0.6 13 10 7.04 10 6.96 186 3 36 3.11 35 3 969 1376 294 869 18 14 7.69

6/25 Sunday 0.00 0.00 39 69 55 199 7.14 0.0 0.6 13 9 7.12 9 7.64 273 4 18 6.42 35 3 736 1224 338 1022 18 14 7.74

6/26 Monday 6.69 1690 130 119 143 0.29 1.32 4.04 0.46 34 1.27 3.91 46 54 49 184 6.72 1.0 0.6 19 14 7.31 8 9.06 312 3 22 5.45 33 4 602 1190 274 1109 21 18 7.76

6/27 Tuesday 0.00 0.00 41 136 125 180 7.02 0.2 0.6 15 14 7.59 17 7.48 212 6 47 3.15 47 5 1110 1868 259 1030 21 18 7.62

6/28 Wednesday 6.75 1672 127 122 142 0.00 0.00 40 201 195 143 7.61 1.0 0.6 17 14 7.47 16 7.57 190 3 47 3.04 78 4 934 2441 285 1024 22 18 7.48

6/29 Thursday 0.00 0.00 40 194 192 146 7.82 0.0 0.6 17 16 7.53 41 7.35 180 4 55 10.06 38 4 2156 2418 291 1262 23 22 7.50

6/30 Friday 6.64 1720 133 119 141 0.00 0.00 40 164 132 167 7.97 0.0 0.6 15 13 7.43 14 9.10 208 2 54 10.56 27 2 4628 2294 259 1250 22 18 7.76

7/1 Saturday 0.00 0.00 40 126 108 167 7.59 0.0 0.6 15 12 7.32 11 8.06 229 3 30 7.61 22 4 706 1948 241 1134 21 16 7.09

7/2 Sunday 0.00 0.00 41 100 75 167 7.23 0.0 0.6 16 11 7.12 10 7.02 170 3 25 9.42 24 4 938 1708 255 997 23 17 7.02

7/3 Monday 6.69 1730 137 120 144 0.26 1.38 4.23 0.81 34 2.21 6.77 41 86 72 149 7.09 0.0 0.6 17 13 7.25 13 7.30 171 2 26 9.75 22 3 1228 1521 258 1028 24 19 7.17

7/4 Tuesday 0.00 0.00 39 67 51 158 7.06 0.0 0.6 15 9 6.82 12 8.82 227 1 30 10.26 21 2 1871 1244 296 1100 22 14 6.90

7/5 Wednesday 6.77 1724 133 125 142 0.00 0.00 40 116 102 152 6.82 1.5 0.6 17 13 7.24 21 9.83 255 2 32 8.08 41 2 1086 1671 271 1358 25 18 7.14

7/6 Thursday 0.00 0.00 40 209 188 172 6.96 0.1 0.6 12 12 7.42 21 7.50 169 5 46 7.78 35 3 1020 2550 267 1031 22 16 7.08

7/7 Friday 6.74 1720 132 116 140 0.00 0.00 40 223 186 161 7.62 0.2 0.6 18 12 6.99 35 7.22 210 12 70 4.12 53 5 1114 2719 271 1245 25 16 6.98

7/8 Saturday 0.00 0.00 39 130 134 186 7.66 0.0 0.6 15 11 7.26 26 7.04 229 3 38 7.55 36 3 900 2357 257 1194 22 16 7.45

7/9 Sunday 0.00 0.00 40 126 132 195 8.21 0.3 0.6 16 13 6.96 30 8.50 254 6 58 6.40 174 4 1274 2251 268 1309 21 15 7.22

7/10 Monday 6.75 1780 136 130 140 0.23 5.24 16.07 0.56 101 3.83 11.76 39 231 209 155 8.16 0.2 0.6 15 11 7.11 26 7.37 188 7 84 6.67 57 4 1253 2796 225 1160 20 17 7.31

7/11 Tuesday 0.00 0.00 39 196 157 125 7.88 0.0 0.6 16 7 4.89 18 9.38 115 3 40 10.45 22 3 2870 2491 222 1112 20 17 7.56

7/12 Wednesday 6.64 1782 113 102 139 0.00 0.00 48 66 52 73 5.74 3.0 0.6 19 11 7.46 19 9.90 95 7 23 6.55 39 2 430 994 261 902 53 45 7.47

7/13 Thursday 0.00 0.00 41 215 136 75 8.49 3.0 0.6 37 22 7.32 30 10.98 170 8 34 3.66 42 2 494 2264 430 1160 2306 1660 8.11 S.S-GRAB

7/14 Friday 7.50 2240 69 179 34 0.00 0.00 41 119 281 36 8.22 0.0 0.6 20 16 6.97 16 10.64 149 3 17 4.80 13 2 242 3230 278 997 36 28 7.09

7/15 Saturday 0.00 0.00 39 323 278 109 8.29 0.0 0.6 20 14 6.88 28 8.38 115 17 11 6.56 10 2 200 3393 290 1022 27 19 6.97

7/16 Sunday 0.00 0.00 40 270 231 110 8.50 0.3 0.6 21 15 6.67 33 9.33 143 13 21 6.56 13 2 288 3039 288 1143 30 20 6.83

7/17 Monday 6.98 1890 153 151 112 0.16 6.08 18.64 0.40 141 4.11 12.61 40 229 222 124 8.35 0.3 0.6 29 22 5.96 31 7.82 185 10 29 3.39 22 3 490 2726 348 1145 321 355 7.99

7/18 Tuesday 0.00 0.00 40 189 167 122 8.03 0.0 0.6 20 19 7.22 30 8.51 135 6 144 2.15 21 3 3547 2388 285 1041 59 27 6.98

7/19 Wednesday 6.95 1820 143 143 104 0.00 0.00 41 143 133 110 7.92 0.0 0.6 17 16 7.28 13 8.62 189 5 20 9.93 7 2 758 2030 264 1148 49 22 7.21

7/20 Thursday 0.00 0.00 40 137 128 170 8.17 0.0 0.6 16 15 7.27 9 10.11 208 5 15 8.57 9 3 382 2017 253 1188 47 20 7.08

7/21 Friday 6.91 1804 141 140 108 0.00 0.00 41 129 120 123 8.05 0.0 0.6 15 14 7.33 9 8.15 120 5 10 8.12 6 2 275 1954 240 916 23 19 7.13

7/22 Saturday 0.00 0.00 40 93 95 113 7.49 0.0 0.6 16 13 7.05 11 7.45 171 5 5 7.60 5 1 174 1723 230 1022 21 16 6.84

7/23 Sunday 0.00 0.00 40 82 86 121 6.86 0.1 0.6 12 10 7.03 15 8.12 147 11 43 3.49 9 4 540 1587 268 943 24 19 6.24

7/24 Monday 6.90 1763 136 125 110 0.17 2.03 6.24 0.78 77 2.89 8.86 40 90 86 133 7.69 0.0 0.6 12 11 7.45 11 7.29 133 5 29 5.99 6 59 1270 1567 187 867 19 16 6.96

7/25 Tuesday 0.00 0.00 40 79 72 146 7.38 0.0 0.6 10 10 7.43 27 8.83 206 5 9 7.72 4 3 225 1445 170 1098 15 14 8.02

7/26 Wednesday 6.85 1764 134 126 110 0.00 0.00 40 72 58 125 7.22 0.0 0.6 10 10 7.61 11 7.26 120 5 23 4.17 7 3 330 1300 172 813 16 16 7.70

7/27 Thursday 0.00 0.00 40 57 53 101 7.43 0.0 0.6 10 9 7.72 19 9.41 106 12 53 3.24 9 4 765 1164 182 1178 16 15 7.78

7/28 Friday 6.84 1753 132 120 110 0.00 0.00 40 42 36 121 8.14 0.0 0.6 13 10 6.98 9 7.25 172 6 8 7.37 6 3 151 1148 180 1025 17 15 7.72

7/29 Saturday 0.00 0.00 40 30 16 107 8.27 0.0 0.6 11 9 7.76 16 6.70 119 3 14 6.21 7 2 200 1005 209 959 19 14 7.47

7/30 Sunday 0.00 0.00 38 24 10 121 6.99 0.0 0.6 11 9 7.73 10 6.61 193 3 2 7.59 7 1 110 929 176 1028 29 22 7.40

7/31 Monday 6.83 1745 129 128 110 0.21 1.96 6.02 0.46 58 1.34 4.12 42 20 13 119 7.19 1.0 0.6 17 9 5.06 10 7.02 148 6 6 7.08 10 2 140 830 218 888 19 18 7.78

8/1 Tuesday 0.00 0.00 39 75 64 126 6.92 0.2 0.6 12 12 7.92 32 7.14 202 10 8 7.12 12 3 143 1250 200 1102 20 17 7.63

8/2 Wednesday 6.77 1726 128 114 111 0.00 0.00 40 51 38 122 7.09 0.0 0.6 13 13 7.59 19 10.74 150 4 8 7.45 10 2 150 1028 216 1234 20 18 7.62

8/3 Thursday 0.00 0.00 38 32 16 113 8.10 0.0 0.6 16 15 7.70 12 9.82 138 3 7 7.52 8 2 131 915 238 1028 27 23 7.64

8/4 Friday 6.79 1710 126 119 111 0.00 0.00 40 22 9 143 7.44 0.0 0.6 12 12 7.71 11 8.22 271 5 11 6.04 7 2 155 906 193 1200 19 18 7.67

8/5 Saturday 8:53AM 28 7.65 6.79 1703 125 114 0.00 6:00AM 26 6.03 0.00 39 17 6 147 6.60 0.0 0.6 12 10 7.49 9 5.81 146 2 8 6.60 6 1 125 872 200 904 19 14 7.54

8/6 Sunday 9:57AM 29 8.27 6.77 1676 123 105 0.00 6:00AM 25 6.12 0.00 38 15 6 125 6.45 0.0 0.6 11 9 7.46 9 4.27 139 3 9 6.78 6 1 145 803 189 885 17 13 7.49

8/7 Monday 8:25AM 26 6.45 6.80 1683 124 115 113 0.21 1.75 5.37 7:00AM 27 7.69 1.02 22 1.22 3.74 43 14 7 115 6.48 0.0 0.6 10 8 6.87 19 5.16 142 4 7 7.01 5 1 130 763 162 973 15 12 7.44

8/8 Tuesday 8:45AM 26 6.13 6.84 1678 124 114 0.00 7:00AM 26 6.08 0.00 40 18 10 111 6.81 0.3 0.6 10 9 7.44 14 6.70 138 7 8 10.08 6 1 657 795 172 955 20 16 7.45

8/9 Wednesday 8:13AM 27 7.34 7.11 1584 120 114 128 0.00 7:00AM 24 7.86 0.00 40 102 102 80 7.26 2.6 0.6 19 17 7.54 13 7.41 142 42 23 7.07 16 3 304 1370 267 957 190 171 6.97

8/10 Thursday 8:15AM 28 5.82 7.17 1592 122 108 0.00 7:00AM 28 5.93 0.00 40 131 130 104 7.29 0.0 0.6 13 12 7.38 11 6.75 216 12 13 5.86 8 3 244 1730 210 992 32 30 7.30

8/11 Friday 8:25AM 27 5.49 6.93 1610 124 108 129 0.00 7:00AM 29 4.51 0.00 39 97 80 147 6.80 0.0 0.6 12 12 7.30 7 4.98 186 7 17 7.72 7 2 392 1516 225 895 39 36 7.05

8/12 Saturday 8:35AM 31 5.57 7.02 1598 118 90 0.00 6:00AM 28 4.73 60 2.26 6.92 41 101 86 182 7.70 0.0 0.6 14 11 7.07 7 9.23 244 15 17 8.49 11 3 607 1721 219 1135 39 31 6.92

8/13 Sunday 8:35AM 28 5.51 7.00 1597 118 87 0.00 6:00AM 25 4.95 0.00 40 139 131 151 7.98 0.0 0.6 15 12 7.13 6 9.29 155 25 11 7.31 17 3 635 2050 224 992 38 31 6.92

8/14 Monday 8:16AM 29 4.38 7.13 1596 121 107 137 0.14 1.52 4.67 7:00AM 29 4.74 0.50 54 3.52 10.80 40 175 165 141 7.22 0.0 0.6 11 10 7.50 10 7.85 210 6 15 7.22 18 5 584 2282 186 992 31 28 7.28

8/15 Tuesday 8:14AM 29 5.48 7.00 1584 118 96 0.00 7:00AM 26 5.03 0.00 40 194 164 137 6.71 0.3 0.6 11 9 7.21 15 7.51 187 4 44 3.21 39 4 1092 2372 195 967 22 17 7.07

8/16 Wednesday 8:11AM 29 5.44 6.89 1600 119 112 130 0.00 7:00AM 25 5.23 0.00 40 198 175 121 6.68 0.0 0.6 40 43 7.33 27 8.03 122 4 4 6.89 4 3 630 2318 491 945 63 65 7.14

8/17 Thursday 8:19AM 28 5.62 6.89 1598 119 117 0.00 7:00AM 20 5.08 0.00 40 207 176 97 6.72 0.0 0.6 11 10 7.25 11 7.96 92 3 18 7.18 19 3 653 2334 197 701 21 16 7.10

8/18 Friday 8:12AM 29 5.45 6.90 1608 119 108 131 0.00 7:00AM 25 4.96 0.00 39 184 150 81 6.77 0.0 0.6 12 8 6.58 9 7.65 136 3 15 7.34 26 3 775 2107 170 862 20 16 7.11

8/19 Saturday 9:40AM 30 8.48 7.93 1608 116 68 0.00 7:00AM 28 4.47 0.00 40 107 73 91 7.31 0.0 0.6 7 5 8.08 7 8.37 90 25 13 7.60 25 2 617 1510 174 813 18 11 6.81

8/20 Sunday 10:40AM 33 8.89 7.24 1594 115 94 0.00 7:00AM 30 4.22 0.00 41 48 61 71 7.72 0.0 0.6 11 7 7.16 2 7.77 85 96 11 7.11 40 2 788 1162 177 1307 18 12 6.84

8/21 Monday 8:20AM 30 5.91 6.96 1605 117 114 130 0.17 0.06 0.17 7:00AM 27 4.58 0.32 161 0.22 0.69 40 26 59 60 7.89 0.0 0.6 8 7 7.50 1 8.07 66 100 11 7.51 29 3 618 978 146 1178 16 12 7.08

8/22 Tuesday 8:16AM 30 6.01 6.99 1600 117 116 0.00 7:00AM 28 5.10 0.00 40 16 57 62 7.95 0.0 0.6 8 7 7.39 1 8.26 116 68 11 7.39 36 3 677 860 138 1083 15 11 7.26

8/23 Wednesday 8:29AM 29 5.93 6.92 1612 117 100 130 0.00 7:00AM 29 3.67 0.00 40 11 25 71 7.63 0.0 0.6 8 6 7.35 5 7.91 105 5 11 7.00 43 2 746 762 159 838 15 12 7.04

8/24 Thursday 8:18AM 28 5.05 7.03 1608 118 115 0.00 7:00AM 28 5.90 0.00 41 11 16 74 7.51 0.0 0.6 7 7 7.57 6 7.92 95 31 10 7.26 42 2 700 698 139 957 15 12 7.26

8/25 Friday 8:18AM 30 5.03 7.02 1610 126 117 140 0.00 7:00AM 30 3.63 0.00 40 9 20 207 8.65 0.0 0.6 7 6 7.50 4 8.70 248 27 14 7.20 15 2 378 950 153 1121 15 11 7.38

8/26 Saturday 8:22AM 30 4.12 6.88 1556 115 97 0.00 6:30AM 26 4.31 0.00 42 19 11 149 7.40 0.0 0.6 7 5 7.32 21 7.09 179 4 9 6.67 14 1 324 858 141 990 15 10 6.98

8/27 Sunday 8:17AM 29 4.79 7.00 1622 132 107 0.00 6:00AM 28 4.40 0.00 39 14 5 141 7.01 0.0 0.6 7 5 7.11 5 7.25 169 2 5 6.94 12 1 306 794 138 891 15 10 6.99

8/28 Monday 8:06AM 30 5.43 6.91 1555 113 102 135 0.20 1.36 4.18 7:00AM 26 4.50 0.55 75 1.21 3.71 43 13 9 125 7.41 0.0 0.6 9 7 7.13 7 7.78 187 15 14 5.78 26 3 604 785 152 1001 17 14 7.15

8/29 Tuesday 8:24AM 28 5.56 7.12 1535 102 96 0.00 7:00AM 28 4.12 0.00 42 11 8 141 7.42 0.0 0.6 8 5 7.19 1 7.62 222 4 18 5.39 24 3 596 774 135 934 15 12 7.06

8/30 Wednesday 7:55AM 27 7.95 6.92 1505 99 98 133 0.00 7:00AM 26 4.94 0.00 43 11 7 146 7.18 0.0 0.6 7 5 7.14 4 7.28 210 4 19 4.66 31 3 586 749 129 892 14 11 6.95

8/31 Thursday 8:07AM 27 7.71 6.97 1510 102 102 0.00 7:00AM 26 4.54 0.00 41 10 5 150 7.19 0.0 0.6 5 6 7.30 8 7.43 229 4 38 3.78 40 3 830 731 126 975 13 11 6.90

9/1 Friday 8:28AM 28 8.15 7.13 1522 109 99 136 0.00 7:00AM 23 5.70 0.00 39 10 7 173 7.52 0.0 0.6 5 4 7.48 7 7.97 322 15 11 7.15 40 2 613 765 112 1099 11 9 7.13

9/2 Saturday 10:05AM 28 8.59 7.03 1521 108 85 0.00 5:45AM 25 4.12 0.00 39 9 4 185 7.22 0.0 0.6 4 3 7.19 3 7.34 382 3 8 7.15 43 1 567 773 100 1166 11 7 6.78

9/3 Sunday 10:11AM 28 9.01 6.82 1504 104 88 0.00 5:45AM 26 4.15 0.00 43 7 3 210 7.24 0.0 0.6 4 3 7.10 1 7.39 249 3 6 7.37 50 2 591 784 99 832 11 7 6.79

9/4 Monday 10:27AM 29 10.31 6.79 1494 103 87 134 0.23 0.14 0.42 6:30AM 26 3.86 0.34 50 0.63 1.93 39 6 3 184 7.35 0.0 0.6 5 3 7.09 1 7.46 246 4 7 7.36 51 2 591 724 104 919 12 7 6.83

9/5 Tuesday 8:50am 29 5.28 6.72 1483 100 80 0.00 8:47am 26 5.31 0.00 43 16 8 156 7.29 0.9 0.6 13 8 7.21 6 8.14 219 5 17 5.37 77 2 652 705 184 948 6 12 6.78

9/6 Wednesday 8:38AM 29 7.56 6.80 1464 102 81 136 0.00 6:30AM 27 4.76 0.00 43 18 9 140 6.85 0.0 0.6 6 4 7.06 8 7.46 163 5 15 7.02 41 2 600 674 119 836 5 9 6.86

9/7 Thursday 9:03AM 29 8.34 6.87 1444 91 81 0.00 5:30AM 28 4.97 0.00 42 13 7 121 6.99 0.0 0.6 5 3 7.06 5 7.39 166 4 14 6.97 39 3 629 694 125 933 13 8 6.75

9/8 Friday 8:30AM 27 6.22 6.93 1450 87 80 121 0.00 5:30AM 28 4.59 0.00 40 8 6 111 7.47 0.0 0.6 6 4 7.33 4 7.70 158 6 13 6.67 37 2 647 748 147 901 14 10 6.10

9/9 Saturday 8:00AM 25 4.87 7.12 1429 88 76 0.00 8:00AM 21 5.39 0.00 40 27 18 95 7.04 2.0 0.6 19 9 7.32 11 7.20 100 6 42 3.25 102 4 1002 761 245 793 28 19 6.75

9/10 Sunday 8:00AM 26 6.14 6.99 1404 86 69 0.00 8:00AM 20 5.12 0.00 40 24 12 84 7.29 0.0 0.6 10 2 7.01 5 7.52 107 5 20 6.81 28 2 564 754 138 837 17 11 6.86

9/11 Monday 8:17AM 27 7.23 7.07 1404 87 82 122 0.17 1.25 3.82 7:00AM 20 5.23 0.59 65 1.26 3.87 40 20 11 85 7.38 0.0 0.6 7 4 7.13 8 7.21 123 7 16 7.14 27 3 585 770 133 910 134 132 6.75

9/12 Tuesday 8:25AM 26 6.38 7.13 1385 84 82 0.00 7:00AM 23 4.67 0.00 43 22 19 116 7.78 0.0 0.6 11 10 7.48 4 7.88 170 8 18 7.26 30 3 623 991 199 987 40 39 6.90

9/13 Wednesday 8:07AM 26 6.05 6.97 1393 85 85 120 0.00 7:00AM 24 5.37 0.00 40 18 14 106 7.25 0.4 0.6 14 11 7.13 22 7.09 141 14 20 6.82 29 3 648 878 213 1065 59 57 6.45

9/14 Thursday 8:14AM 25 5.15 7.05 1382 83 79 0.00 7:00AM 24 5.31 0.00 40 27 19 101 7.38 0.2 0.6 17 11 7.23 21 7.21 129 12 35 3.82 36 3 835 924 251 1010 49 47 6.50

9/15 Friday 8:07AM 25 4.96 6.87 1380 82 75 118 0.00 7:00AM 24 5.54 0.00 43 22 14 88 7.39 0.0 0.6 15 11 7.02 293 2.11 126 6 23 5.61 36 2 810 832 237 5240 28 24 6.55

9/16 Saturday 10:19AM 30 8.09 6.90 1365 80 73 0.00 7:00AM 20 5.34 0.00 38 54 8 125 6.81 0.0 0.6 15 13 7.25 59 7.39 362 4 21 5.60 29 2 717 1059 238 1714 23 18 6.74

9/17 Sunday 10:45AM 30 7.96 6.96 1384 82 74 0.00 7:00AM 22 7.56 0.00 39 41 4 152 6.69 0.0 0.6 17 16 7.17 12 6.87 134 2 21 5.89 25 2 691 1056 355 860 25 21 6.41

9/18 Monday 8:15AM 25 6.91 6.88 1361 81 75 118 0.20 0.13 0.39 7:00AM 20 5.46 0.80 46 1.51 4.64 41 28 5 119 7.14 0.0 0.6 19 17 7.28 16 7.25 118 3 21 6.56 22 2 685 920 261 975 25 21 6.76

9/19 Tuesday 8:15AM 25 6.93 6.92 1368 87 79 0.00 7:00AM 20 5.19 0.00 40 24 4 116 7.18 0.0 0.6 19 18 7.37 12 7.34 146 3 22 6.63 26 3 697 868 271 958 26 21 6.88

9/20 Wednesday 8:11AM 25 6.92 6.78 1353 88 75 133 0.00 7:00AM 22 5.37 0.00 43 22 4 107 7.29 0.0 0.6 22 20 7.26 75 7.33 134 4 23 6.78 25 3 710 835 292 1403 26 22 7.09

9/21 Thursday 8:08AM 25 5.81 6.98 1345 89 75 0.00 7:00AM 22 4.86 0.00 39 35 6 118 7.35 0.1 0.6 20 17 7.28 39 7.59 217 3 25 6.48 22 3 661 930 272 1234 27 23 7.04

9/22 Friday 8:18AM 26 7.37 6.74 1340 86 76 132 0.00 7:00AM 24 5.46 0.00 41 29 17 158 7.49 0.0 0.6 13 11 7.26 15 7.58 273 3 28 6.30 24 4 665 990 200 1153 20 16 7.02

9/23 Saturday 8:14AM 25 5.04 6.93 1327 84 66 0.00 6:00AM 23 4.76 0.00 42 23 3 166 7.31 0.0 0.6 19 15 7.07 15 7.14 202 4 30 6.69 27 3 669 928 280 983 24 18 6.80

9/24 Sunday 7:30AM 25 7.12 6.80 1329 85 68 0.00 6:00AM 25 5.12 0.00 40 25 3 133 7.21 0.0 0.6 26 23 7.06 42 7.06 140 2 32 6.85 28 2 706 869 361 1106 30 25 6.74

9/25 Monday 8:19AM 25 7.10 6.73 1342 84 69 132 0.19 1.30 4.00 7:00AM 24 5.08 0.74 61 1.27 3.91 45 34 14 142 7.18 1.7 0.6 31 24 7.29 31 9.14 253 11 49 3.52 12 5 810 895 364 1165 46 36 6.92

9/26 Tuesday 8:49AM 25 6.87 6.70 1332 81 68 0.00 7:00AM 24 7.04 0.00 39 34 12 115 6.79 0.2 0.6 11 10 7.63 24 7.23 190 6 58 3.36 50 4 1014 765 185 1042 37 27 6.90

9/27 Wednesday 8:16am 25 7.96 6.72 1308 81 65 130 0.00 7:00AM 24 7.16 0.00 40 27 10 129 7.26 0.0 0.6 26 22 7.32 14 7.13 204 5 47 4.39 27 4 830 809 330 975 32 25 7.01

9/28 Thursday 8:28AM 25 6.48 6.71 1308 81 68 0.00 7:00AM 25 5.43 0.00 40 25 9 158 7.25 0.0 0.6 21 19 7.24 287 4.04 246 4 43 3.88 22 4 770 858 281 3124 27 22 6.98

9/29 Friday 8:23AM 25 5.09 6.97 1300 80 58 129 0.00 7:00AM 24 5.18 0.00 40 70 8 149 7.02 0.0 0.6 20 16 7.19 46 6.94 216 4 47 6.12 23 3 822 1182 287 1241 26 19 6.91

9/30 Saturday 10:23AM 29 6.79 6.73 1294 79 63 0.00 7:00AM 24 5.56 0.00 39 52 3 153 7.01 0.0 0.6 25 22 7.08 27 7.04 193 2 65 6.11 40 3 1134 1049 355 1127 27 22 6.50

10/1 Sunday 10:11AM 27 6.05 6.99 1270 80 78 0.00 6:00AM 27 5.24 0.00 40 35 1 144 6.22 0.0 0.6 10 7 7.09 11 6.94 185 3 48 7.21 30 2 897 929 184 982 16 11 6.84

10/2 Monday 8:32AM 26 5.28 6.73 1270 77 65 135 0.21 1.28 3.94 7:00AM 27 5.36 0.77 44 1.70 5.23 40 28 3 140 7.08 0.0 0.6 8 5 7.21 19 7.23 221 3 59 7.43 35 2 975 890 155 1116 15 10 6.97

10/3 Tuesday 8:18AM 26 4.31 6.96 1263 76 65 0.00 7:00AM 27 5.52 0.00 39 21 14 164 7.12 0.0 0.6 7 5 7.05 8 7.30 367 4 26 7.41 19 2 478 904 148 1157 13 10 7.03

10/4 Wednesday 8:32AM 25 4.95 6.75 1250 76 66 134 0.00 7:00AM 26 4.62 0.00 39 15 12 186 7.15 0.0 0.6 7 5 7.10 7 6.98 174 4 17 7.45 15 2 346 856 140 795 13 9 7.09

10/5 Thursday 8:25AM 25 2.30 6.70 1237 75 63 0.00 7:00AM 24 5.74 0.00 43 18 6 154 7.77 0.5 0.6 12 7 7.16 74 6.93 150 22 17 6.84 17 2 280 805 196 1258 25 19 6.95

10/6 Friday 8:15AM 24 1.49 6.56 1238 75 60 132 0.00 7:00AM 21 4.88 0.00 39 34 12 124 6.87 0.2 0.6 9 7 6.46 28 6.22 130 10 27 3.68 33 2 418 843 178 914 27 20 6.75

10/7 Saturday 8:21AM 26 4.46 6.58 1220 74 56 0.00 8:00AM 17 5.15 0.00 42 26 8 112 6.58 0.0 0.6 6 4 6.98 8 6.36 140 3 10 5.74 11 1 169 779 145 803 18 12 6.61

10/8 Sunday 8:26AM 24 5.18 6.31 1218 74 54 0.00 8:00AM 17 6.09 0.00 42 32 4 107 6.56 0.0 0.6 6 4 6.89 61 6.45 132 2 13 4.46 38 2 246 823 141 1160 7 11 6.61

10/9 Monday 8:13AM 20 6.22 6.61 1214 75 60 133 0.25 1.21 3.70 7:00AM 14 5.11 0.78 54 1.45 4.44 41 25 4 101 6.68 0.0 0.6 8 6 7.07 8 7.15 149 2 16 4.75 24 3 295 754 160 814 15 10 6.73

10/10 Tuesday 8:32AM 22 6.41 6.62 1204 74 58 0.00 7:00AM 18 6.93 0.00 42 18 5 103 7.04 0.0 0.6 23 20 7.15 9 7.17 155 3 35 5.10 45 6 731 740 312 925 29 23 6.72

10/11 Wednesday 8:14AM 23 6.27 6.46 1229 74 49 119 0.00 7:00AM 22 4.86 0.00 43 14 4 184 7.09 0.0 0.6 10 7 7.17 14 7.27 146 3 34 6.68 31 3 794 935 195 985 20 13 6.70

10/12 Thursday 8:07AM 22 4.89 6.50 1202 74 59 0.00 7:00AM 20 5.21 0.00 42 14 5 158 7.02 0.0 0.6 11 10 7.28 11 7.40 81 3 33 7.28 25 3 788 883 212 769 23 18 6.91

10/13 Friday 8:08AM 22 4.98 6.45 1195 74 58 134 0.00 7:00AM 20 5.33 0.00 39 15 5 127 7.21 0.0 0.6 17 14 7.20 12 7.35 100 3 35 6.97 31 3 810 785 274 790 25 19 6.83

10/14 Saturday 10:49AM 25 7.23 6.16 1189 73 50 0.00 11:01AM 21 5.57 0.00 39 16 4 125 7.69 0.0 0.6 27 22 7.06 6 7.19 31 2 34 4.29 18 3 834 806 373 844 31 23 6.81

10/15 Sunday 11:00AM 20 6.92 6.92 1173 73 52 0.00 11:26AM 20 6.19 0.00 40 18 3 118 7.58 0.0 0.6 15 11 7.09 15 7.33 80 1 43 6.43 20 1 886 805 249 823 20 13 6.80

10/16 Monday 8:13AM 20 6.64 6.61 1178 71 52 115 0.30 1.45 4.46 7:00AM 18 5.61 0.69 77 1.29 3.96 43 16 5 83 7.35 0.0 0.6 13 9 7.11 7 7.05 109 1 42 6.57 16 2 808 758 237 910 17 12 6.84

10/17 Tuesday 8:15AM 19 7.62 6.70 1175 73 53 0.00 7:00AM 18 5.97 0.00 40 17 4 88 7.30 0.0 0.6 19 17 7.18 9 7.33 125 2 57 7.18 20 2 1044 750 295 875 23 19 6.94

10/18 Wednesday 8:11AM 18 7.65 6.63 1170 72 51 133 0.00 7:00AM 16 6.54 0.00 40 18 10 88 7.38 0.0 0.6 26 23 7.14 13 9.03 160 4 55 7.34 17 2 1032 763 348 1038 29 24 6.93

10/19 Thursday 8:09AM 20 7.08 6.59 1178 72 53 0.00 7:00AM 18 5.59 0.00 40 17 8 99 7.61 0.0 0.6 28 26 7.06 12 9.75 282 6 47 7.27 15 4 894 800 362 1310 31 26 6.86

10/20 Friday 8:10AM 20 7.13 6.71 1238 71 53 124 0.00 7:00AM 18 5.07 0.00 40 18 6 82 7.36 0.0 0.6 29 27 7.13 11 7.83 89 3 48 7.39 14 3 892 774 373 860 33 29 6.87

10/21 Saturday 7:30AM 23 7.17 6.13 1158 69 48 0.00 7:12AM 24 5.86 0.00 38 20 3 68 7.22 0.0 0.6 25 23 6.85 184 7.29 77 2 43 7.19 14 2 910 754 343 2125 28 25 6.76

10/22 Sunday 8:30AM 21 7.21 6.36 1152 70 46 0.00 7:30AM 21 5.51 0.00 41 38 4 71 7.38 0.0 0.6 24 19 6.17 11 7.01 113 2 6 7.18 14 1 202 948 322 889 26 23 6.59

10/23 Monday 8:00AM 21 6.26 6.15 1156 68 45 114 0.60 1.51 4.62 8:11AM 21 5.61 0.60 109 1.85 5.66 41 26 3 90 7.02 0.0 0.6 25 17 5.60 7 7.31 147 2 6 7.70 15 1 172 862 315 874 26 20 6.84

10/24 Tuesday 8:33AM 21 6.99 6.16 1220 49 47 0.00 8:40AM 20 6.14 20.00 0.00 40 21 1 84 7.38 0.0 0.6 25 2 6.52 4 8.81 80 14 15 7.25 18 1 211 841 311 991 26 21 6.90

10/25 Wednesday 8:26AM 23 6.84 6.11 1246 67 44 112 0.00 8:36AM 21 6.58 0.00 41 14 2 123 7.33 0.0 0.6 18 10 6.24 71 4.76 168 1 2 7.63 13 1 136 808 246 1347 18 12 6.81

10/26 Thursday 8:17am 22 6.71 6.34 1143 31 43 0.00 8:24am 24 4.29 0.00 40 41 5 123 7.19 0.0 0.6 6 4 7.10 46 7.12 164 1 1 7.68 11 1 127 976 161 1145 42 35 6.78

10/27 Friday 8:05AM 22 6.70 6.45 1185 68 48 119 0.00 8:17AM 22 6.77 0.00 39 42 12 142 9.12 1.0 0.6 11 13 7.54 14 12.29 71 13 30 1.55 27 2 509 1001 320 4855 60 51 6.98

10/28 Saturday 9:10AM 22 6.65 6.49 1140 66 49 0.00 6:00AM 23 5.12 0.00 40 45 12 139 11.66 0.0 0.6 39 34 7.12 46 12.32 6 4 11 6.93 11 2 187 2138 477 5617 42 35 6.88

10/29 Sunday 10:26AM 25 7.37 6.67 1139 65 48 0.00 10:33AM 23 4.36 0.00 41 33 8 122 11.65 0.1 0.6 9 5 7.09 18 10.09 210 3 12 6.49 9 1 188 2015 178 1097 15 10 6.84

10/30 Monday 5:09AM 20 5.37 7.00 1132 67 38 138 0.30 1.27 3.90 7:00AM 15 5.82 0.22 161 0.00 0.00 44 25 6 159 10.38 0.8 0.6 26 16 7.44 23 3.21 220 6 59 3.01 66 3 958 1025 349 1078 25 15 7.13

10/31 Tuesday 8:17AM 20 6.48 7.14 1117 66 46 0.00 7:00AM 7 5.93 0.00 40 31 11 145 8.09 0.3 0.6 15 15 7.55 33 3.09 220 8 16 4.67 14 2 240 820 316 1162 23 17 7.16

11/1 Wednesday 8:26AM 16 7.47 7.30 1140 65 48 137 0.00 7:00AM 10 5.11 0.00 40 22 8 123 9.10 0.0 0.6 10 15 7.53 15 10.44 123 4 10 7.47 10 2 200 752 207 785 16 13 7.32

11/2 Thursday 8:18AM 18 9.46 7.50 1117 64 48 0.00 7:00AM 6 5.79 0.00 40 17 7 80 9.32 0.0 0.6 9 8 7.38 9 6.93 70 4 8 7.05 8 2 165 645 178 490 15 12 7.14

11/3 Friday 8:13AM 18 9.30 7.46 1103 65 45 130 0.00 7:00AM 8 6.21 0.00 41 15 13 80 7.75 0.0 0.6 10 10 7.28 17 7.38 143 5 7 6.88 9 2 142 573 194 705 16 13 7.22

11/4 Saturday 8:21AM 18 10.52 7.43 1098 64 40 0.00 8:33AM 10 6.03 0.00 40 9 12 105 8.43 0.0 0.6 9 8 7.31 9 9.76 162 5 8 6.62 10 1 154 629 191 779 15 12 6.92

11/5 Sunday 8:18AM 18 8.81 7.38 1097 63 39 0.00 8:29AM 14 5.42 0.00 41 10 5 98 7.95 0.0 0.6 9 8 7.19 6 6.89 99 3 6 6.74 10 1 142 615 190 601 15 11 6.80

11/6 Monday 8:08AM 18 9.49 7.39 1096 63 44 127 0.28 1.12 3.44 7:00AM 18 5.19 0.28 79 0.45 1.37 40 8 5 85 7.39 0.0 0.6 9 8 7.23 6 6.98 102 3 6 6.82 9 1 183 576 140 612 15 13 6.88

11/7 Tuesday 8:17AM 19 9.76 7.35 1090 62 45 0.00 7:00AM 18 4.21 0.00 40 9 6 71 8.11 0.0 0.6 9 8 7.27 9 7.06 80 4 7 6.95 9 1 133 600 175 625 15 13 6.90

11/8 Wednesday 8:27AM 19 9.64 7.26 1089 62 42 111 0.00 7:00AM 22 4.41 0.00 40 9 5 65 8.01 0.0 0.6 8 7 7.18 8 6.98 88 3 6 7.04 10 1 135 607 158 661 14 11 6.78

11/9 Thursday 8:32AM 20 9.21 7.25 1062 61 40 0.00 7:00AM 22 8.14 0.00 41 11 6 71 8.14 0.0 0.6 8 7 7.28 16 6.77 124 5 14 5.05 14 2 225 637 165 788 14 11 6.98

11/10 Friday 8:38AM 20 7.98 7.21 1065 63 40 127 0.00 6:00AM 14 6.36 0.00 48 23 12 89 7.45 1.0 0.6 15 8 7.42 30 6.59 135 14 21 4.30 24 2 365 714 229 846 17 11 6.96

11/11 Saturday 9:43AM 19 8.56 7.24 1064 62 40 0.00 6:30AM 15 4.93 0.00 39 102 77 89 6.75 0.0 0.6 9 7 7.25 25 6.66 122 6 21 4.02 24 1 362 1300 258 679 14 11 6.87

11/12 Sunday 10:45AM 18 9.23 7.36 1048 61 68 0.00 6:30AM 15 4.35 0.00 39 101 87 91 7.03 0.0 0.6 9 8 6.85 9 7.29 176 4 11 6.14 12 1 251 1140 187 785 12 11 6.75

11/13 Monday 8:10AM 17 8.92 7.33 1054 62 40 110 0.29 1.10 3.38 6:50AM 13 5.43 0.25 87 1.43 4.39 40 59 54 97 7.77 0.0 0.6 8 5 6.69 8 10.18 133 3 9 6.98 12 1 214 1021 131 773 11 8 6.70

11/14 Tuesday 8:13am 18 9.31 7.32 1056 63 38 0.00 6:30am 13 4.63 0.00 39 33 29 87 7.58 0.0 0.6 10 5 6.29 13 6.53 111 2 10 6.68 12 1 203 798 129 690 6 9 6.94

11/15 Wednesday 8:23AM 18 9.96 7.43 1052 60 38 108 0.00 6:40AM 15 5.67 0.00 39 21 15 94 7.81 0.1 0.6 10 9 7.32 15 9.72 170 3 8 6.83 9 1 215 705 199 848 15 12 7.25

11/16 Thursday 8:14AM 17 9.68 7.40 1047 59 39 0.00 5:30AM 15 5.90 0.00 40 17 10 103 7.55 0.1 0.6 13 11 7.29 10 6.42 123 4 6 6.96 13 2 255 713 231 758 19 13 7.10

11/17 Friday 8:51am 18 10.33 7.35 1048 259 39 454 0.00 8:58am 15 5.44 0.00 39 68 11 367 7.26 0.1 0.6 215 47 6.86 42 6.45 402 4 23 7.13 68 1 356 684 587 648 205 45 6.92

11/18 Saturday 0.00 0.00

11/19 Sunday 0.00 0.00

11/20 Monday 0.00 0.00

11/21 Tuesday 0.00 0.00

11/22 Wednesday 0.00 0.00

11/23 Thursday 0.00 0.00

11/24 Friday 0.00 0.00

11/25 Saturday 0.00 0.00

11/26 Sunday 0.00 0.00

11/27 Monday 0.00 0.00

11/28 Tuesday 0.00 0.00

11/29 Wednesday 0.00 0.00

11/30 Thursday 0.00 0.00

12/1 Friday 0.00 0.00

12/2 Saturday 0.00 0.00

12/3 Sunday 0.00 0.00

12/4 Monday 0.00 0.00

12/5 Tuesday 0.00 0.00

12/6 Wednesday 0.00 0.00

12/7 Thursday 0.00

12/8 Friday 0.00

12/9 Saturday 0.00



12/10 Sunday 0.00

12/11 Monday 0.00 0.00

12/12 Tuesday 0.00 0.00

12/13 Wednesday 0.00 0.00

12/14 Thursday 0.00 0.00

12/15 Friday 0.00 0.00

12/16 Saturday 0.00 0.00

12/17 Sunday 0.00 0.00

12/18 Monday 0.00 0.00

12/19 Tuesday 0.00 0.00

12/20 Wednesday 0.00 0.00

12/21 Thursday 0.00 0.00

12/22 Friday 0.00 0.00

12/23 Saturday 0.00 0.00

12/24 Sunday 0.00 0.00

12/25 Monday 0.00 0.00

12/26 Tuesday 0.00 0.00

12/27 Wednesday 0.00 0.00

12/28 Thursday 0.00 0.00

12/29 Friday 0.00 0.00

12/30 Saturday 0.00 0.00


	EDCC1
	EDC Weekly Update 17 Nov 2023
	EFFLUENT LOGSHEET 2023

